
MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL OF TBB 
METROPOLITAN SERVICE DISTRICT 

Council Chamber 

April 11, 1991 

Councilor• Pre•entz Presiding Officer Collier, Deputy Pre•idinq Officer 
Gardner, Larry Bauer, Roger Buchanan, Richard 
Devlin, Tom DeJardin, Jim Gardner, Sandi Banaen, 
David Knowles, Ruth McFarland, Suaan McLain, George 
Van Bergen and Judy Wyera 

Councilors Absent: None 

Presiding Officer Collier called the meeting to order at 5:34 p.m. 

Presiding Officer Collier announced Resolution No. 91-1424, For the 
Purpose of Recommending the Westside Corridor Project Locally Preferred 
Alternative and Aaaociated Land Uae Action haa been acheduled for a time 
certain at 5&50 p.m. for Council consideration and public hearing. 

1-L INTRQQUCTIONS 

None. 

2.z.. CITIZEN COMKUHICATIONS TQ COYNCIL ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

None. 

~ EXECUTIVE OFFICER COMffUNICAtIONS 

Executive Officer Rena Cuama introduced Me. Robin McArthur-Phillip• who 
briefed the Council on the State Agency Council'• Growth Iaauea ip the 
Portland Area 1990 Report and the State Agency Council'• (SAC) 
activitiea since then Governor Goldschmidt started the Council 
approximately one year ago. 

Councilor Knowle• asked if the SAC would continue. Ma. McArthur-
Phillip• aaid Governor Roberta waa very intereated in SAC activiti•• and 
in ita continuance. Councilor Knowles aaked how the SAC waa funded. 
Ma. McArthur-Phillipa said it wae funded with a combination of highway, 
ODOT and housing funda. She aaid the State Legislature waa currently 
diacuaaing how the SAC should be funded in the future. 

Councilor Gardner •aid RUGGO had benef itted greatly from the SAC and 
from Bill Young'• input who served on Metro'• Policy Adviaory co .. ittee. 
He aaid that co111mittee would recommend creation of a regional policy 
adviaory committee to adviae Metro on regional land uae iaauea and he 
anticipated that a SAC repreaentative would aerve on that committee when 
it waa created. 



METRO COUNCIL 
April 11, 1991 
Page 2 

J..i. CONSENT AGBNPA 

4.1 Minute• of December 13, 1990, and February 28, 1991 

(Referred from the Finance Committee) 

4.2 Reaolution No. 91-1426, For the Purpoae of Confirming the 
Appointment of Jennifer A. Sims to the Position of Director of 
Finance and Management Information 

4.3 Re•olution No. 91-1427, For the Purpo•e of Confirminq the 
Appointment of Neil E. Saling to the Poaition of Director of 
Regional Facilities 

4.4 Reaolution No. 91-1349, For the Purpoae of Confirming the 
Appointment of Roger s. Meier to the Investment Adviaory Board 

(Referred from the Solid Waete Coaanittee) 

4.5 Resolution No. 91-1421, For the Purpose of Confirming the 
Appointment of Kent Frutiger, Linda Mullen and Emilie Kroen to 
Fill Vacancies on the l\ for Recycling Advi•ory Collllllittee 

(Referred from the Regional Facilitiea Collllllittee) 

4.6 Re•olution No. 91-1417, For the Purpose of Confirming the 
Appointment of Metro's Representatives to the Oregon Touriam 
Alliance Board 

Motions Councilor DeJardin moved, aeconded by Councilor Buchanan, 
for adoption of the Consent Agenda Item• liated above. 

Councilors Bauer, Buchanan, Devlin, DeJardin, Gardner, 
Hanaen, Knowles, McFarland, McLain, Van Bergen and 
Collier voted aye. Councilor Wyera waa ab•ent. The vote 
waa unanimoua and the Consent Agenda waa adopted. 

Councilor McLain introduced Mr. Kent Frutiger and Ma. Emilie Kroen were 
preaent and introduced them to the Council and thoae preaent. 

i.&_ RESOLUTIONS 

2.i..1 Be1olution No. 91-1424. For the Purpote of Beco11mendinq the 
Weat1id1 Corridor Project Locally Preferred Alternatiye and 
A••ociated Land Uee Action 

Maio Motions Councilor Koowlea moved, aeconded by Councilor 
Devlin for adoption of Reeolution No. 91-1424. 



METRO COUNCIL 
April 11, 1991 
Page 3 

Councilor Knowles reported on the Joint Policy Advi•ory Committee on 
Tranaportation'a (JPACT) consideration of the resolution. Be aaid JPACT 
considered the reaolution the date of thia meeting. Be aaid the 
resolution endoraed the recommendations of the Project Steering Group 
comprised of repreaentativea from governmental entitiea including Metro, 
Tri-Met and ODOT which in turn relied on recommendations from a citizen• 
advisory committee and a project-managers group. He said the Steering 
Group'• alignment reconanendationa as a whole comprised the preferred 
alternative and were listed in the decision document in the Council 
agenda packet. The decision document showed alternative• for each 
segment of the Westside LRT aa well aa related highway improvements. Be 
said the Committee made decisions on the alternatives for each ••CJlllent. 
He said the Council was asked to endorse the recommendations aa a whole 
and Exhibit B (the Consolidated List of Mitigation Options) which 
contained outlined iaaues for continued consideration for each of the 
alignment aections. 

Councilor Knowlea proposed two amendments to Exhibit B. He said the 
f irat amendment addresaed highway improvement• made related to 
lightrail construction and access to and f~om U.S. 26 and Barne• Road. 
He aaid the aecond proposed amendment dealt with the Sylvan Station. He 
said the Steering Committee recommended the long tunnel option but did 
not include the Sylvan Station in that recommendation. He said Exhibit 
B should continue the Sylvan Station for consideration. Councilor 
Xnowle• referred to amended Exhibit B with new language which would JDake 
the Sylvan Station a bid alternate; to postpone a final decision on the 
Sylvan Station until after the UMTA full funding agreement waa signed; 
and ensure it waa a feasible option during the bidding proceaa. 

Councilor Bauer diacuased the Transportation and Planning Committee'• 
consideration of the resolution and noted the Committee unanimouely 
supported the Steering Group'• recommended preferred alternative (the 
long tunnel with the Zoo atop), but member• were concerned about federal 
funding of the project. 

Presiding Officer Collier opened the public hearing. 

Bob Poat, Tri-Met A•sistant General Manager, noted Metro'• hearing waa 
the culmination of a two and a half year proceas before Tri-Met began 
negotiation• on the project with the federal government. He said those 
negotiation• had to finiah by September JO, 1991 to meet funding 
requirements. Mr. Poat •aid Tri-Met appealed to jurisdiction• for their 
cooperation. He aaid the recommendation before the Council had evolved 
over two year• and was meant to bring the conaenaua of community 
recommendation• forward, with the Tri-Met Board holding a hearing April 
12 for final consideration. He said the recommendations began with a 
poaition paper by the Citizen• Advisory Committee, a body compriaed of 
24 citizen• which met frequently over a two-year period to solicit 
public comment and have staff respond to that public comment. Be •aid 



METRO COUNCIL 
April 11, 1991 
Page 4 

the Citizens Advisory Committee made their recommendations to the 
Project Steering Committee and the Project Management Group chaired by 
himself. He said the Project Steering Committee developed the final 
recommendation. He aaid prior to this meeting, six other juriediction• 
had already reviewed and paaaed on the recommendations nearly 
unanimously. Mr. Poat gave a alide show presentation with an overview 
of the propoaed light rail project. 

Mr. Poat aaid the Decision Document gave all the alternatives considered 
for the alignment; reviewed the advantages and disadvantage• of each 
alternative; and reported the recommendation• of the Project Citizen 
Advisory Committee (CAC Project Management Group) and the Steering 
Group. He said the recommendations were divided into the rail aide and 
the highway aide. He said the Steering Group recoaanendationa on the 
rail aide were to reaffirm rail aa a preferred mode and alternative for 
the Westside Corridor aa a reaffirming of the decision initially made in 
1983. He said the aecond recommendation was to reaffirm the selection 
of Option A on the downtown portion of the project for the eurface 
alignment of Southwest 18th and Jef feraon Street. For the Canyon area, 
he said four options were reviewed for the Canyon area and the option 
recommended was a long tunnel with a station at the Metro Washington 
Park Zoo. He said the Steering Group appended two additional 
recommendations; 1) To preserve a future option for a station at Sylvan 
if coat-effective and 2) To preserve a future option for a station at 
Golf Creek. Mr. Poat said the Steering Group recoaanended the north 
alignment into the Beaverton area on the Burlington-Northern tracka. 
He said the Group alao recommended the preservation of a future option 
for a station in east Beaverton. He said the federal government allowed 
three terminus locations at 18Sth, Murray Boulevard, and at the 
intersection of Highway 217 and Sunaet Highway. He said the original 
terminua recommended in 1983 waa located at 185th. 

Mr. Poat reviewed recommendation• for the highway aide. He said the 
recommended baae deaign had a aeries of modif icationa which included 
improvement• to both the Zoo and the Sylvan interchange; and widening 
Sunaet Highway from four to aix lanes. He aaid the Steering Group'• 
recommended modifications for the Zoo to Sylvan segment involved three 
possible options: 1) Moving the highway north of the aouth hillaide and 
reducing aome of the impact• the original design created on the aouth 
aide of the freeway with regard to retaining wall• and removal of 
vegetation and treea; 2) Keeping Canyon Court open (whereaa the original 
deaign would have closed Canyon Court); and 3) Locating the new Zoo 
westbound on-ramp at the Zoo over-crosaing structure. He aaid the 
Sylvan interchange area involved two recommendation• to the baee deeigns 
1) To correct the misalignment of the Weatgate and Montgomery 
intersection to minimize circulation impacts on neighborhood buein••••• 
and the French American School; and 2) To create a more atandard de•ign 
interaection on the south aide of the freeway. 



METRO COUNCIL 
April 11, 1991 
Page 5 

Mr. Poet eaid the la•t eerie• of recommendations for the Sylvan to 
Highway 217 interchange eeqment included: 1) Blimination of the 
Southweet 76th Avenue over-croeeing included in the baee de•ign; 2) 
Routing all traffic north to Barne• Road to the int~r•ection with Leahy 
Road; and 3) Building an eastbound/we•tbound collector road •Y•tem 
between Sylvan and the Camelot Court over-croe•ing. Mr. Poet referred 
to the Golf Creek alternatives and noted a recommendation by Waehington 
County and ODOT wae being carried forward which indicated that if 
routing traffic north to Barnes Road could not be accompliehed, ODOT 
would explore providing acceaa by Bramiah Road to Camelot Court and the 
weatbound on-ramp. He aaid thoee options were included in the pecieion 
Document a• Options 1-10 and 1-lOA. 

Mr. Poat aaid there waa atill debate about the eaat end of the project 
and the downtown area Alternative C-2, a longer exten•ion of the tunnel 
than the surface option. He said there waa a mitigation option for the 
Sylvan area because of concern there would not be a Sylvan atation. Be 
•aid local neighborhood• opposed the station due to increaeed traffic 
and dieplacement of bueineasea. He •aid there had been on-going debate 
about the Golf Creek acceae. He said the recoaunendatione before the 
Council had been carried forward by the local juriedictiona including 
Washington County and ODOT. 

Councilor McFarland expreaeed concern about the Zoo being uaed ae a 
park-and-ride location for light rail if there waa no Sylvan Station, 
eapecially during inclement weather. Mr. Poet aaid there were 
mechaniame to control park-and-ride activity. 

Councilor Devlin noted Weat•ide lightrail had enormou• potential for the 
region and aeked how long the procea• would take from the beginning 
planning/conceptual atage to when ridera would actually uee lightrail. 
Mr. Poat •aid really aerioua effort waa initiated in 1979 or 1980 and 
aaid the whole project would laat 12 to 15 years from beginning to end. 
Councilor Devlin anticipated riders would uae the line in 1997-98. Mr. 
Poat noted San Diego had laid out a ayatem they planned to build over a 
number of yeara, but had a dedicated funding source. 

Tom Walsh, Tri-Met'• General Manager deeignate, eaid the proceea had 
been a long one and had stirred controverey. He eaid the large•t public 
work• project in the atate would generate controveray and noted the moat 
controvereial a•pect waa the Jeffer•on Street alignment. Be eaid Portal 
C preaented higher riak than a eurface alignment but eaid the ri•k wa• 
aolvable. He •aid additional co•t• for a aurface alignment could range 
from $5 to $39 million. He •aid Portal C preeented the beat option• and 
would keep the project moving. 

Preeiding Officer Collier opened the public hearing. 



METRO COUNCIL 
April 11, 1991 
Page 6 

Carol Edel1p1n, 222 N.W. Davi•, Portland, urged the Council to include 
public art• in the lightrail construction project and said it had become 
apparent in the last decade how significant publicly-owned art wa•. She 
said the tunnel would present the greatest challenge and cited the 
O'Hare Airport in Chicago as an example of how art displayed at public 
facilities impacted citizen• in a positive manner. She •aid •uch 
projects were successful when artists were involved early in the 
process. She thanked the Council for being visionary with regard to the 
Oregon Convention Center and said the Convention Center had been cited 
by national critics as the beat facility of its type with regard to the 
art di•played there. 

Councilor Knowles said Ms. Edelman'• input was inatrumental during 
Convention Center construction and thanked her for her effort• on 
Metro'• behalf. Councilor Knowle• noted Exhibit B addre••ed one percent 
funding for art for the lightrail project. He •aid the one percent 
allocated would not compri•e one percent of the entire project, but 
portions which would have high vi•ibility. Councilor Knowle• noted Tuck 
Wilson •erved as the Westside Lightrail coordinator and had served a• 
the original Oregon Convention Center Project Director, and waa 
experienced in iaauea related to art for public facilities. 

Ronald gaoe, 1850 s.w. Skyline Blvd., Portland •poke for the Sylvan 
Neighborhood Asaociation and Sylvan bu•inease• againat the Sylvan 
atation and/or a park-and-ride stop in that area. He •aid the 
A••ociation wo• backed by the CAC, Wa•hington County and City of 
Portland commissioners. He said the reasons again•t auch a atation 
included inclement weather which prohibited safe vehicular movement, 
increased traffic, lack of room, and needlessly adding $35 million to 
the project to acquire the property to build the station. He •aid the 
Golf Creek Station would be cheaper to site and build and said neceaaary 
funding was needed further down the line. 

Barbaro peyine, 2276 s.w. Humphrey Park Road, Portland, spoke aa 
president-elect of the Southwest Hills Re•idential League and for the 
Citizens for the Canyon. She said mas• transit wa• nece••ary but •aid 
the various alignment choices rai•ed question•. She queationed 
lightroil travel through the Canyon and said the Citizen• hired Richard 
Proctor, engineering geologist to examine the issue. She quoted Mr. 
Proctor, saying that it would be foolish to route lightrail through the 
Canyon because it waa geologically unstable and environmentally fragile, 
and cited the lo•• of tree• and danger of elides. Ma. Devine •aid there 
was time to do the entire lightrail project properly and urged the 
Council not to approve a Canyon route. 

Micki Ro1en, 4475 s.w. Fairview Circus, Portland, 1poke as pre1ident of 
the Sylvan Highway Neighborhood Association and noted the A••ociation 
1ubmitted a petition with 148 signature• to the Metro Tran•portation ' 
Planning Committee a• well as copies of Sylvan neighborhood agreement•. 



METRO COUNCIL 
April 11, 1991 
Page 7 

Ma. Roaen supported the liqhtrail long tunnel option minua a park and 
ride station at Sylvan because of limited apace at that aite and the 
need for traction device• during inclement weather. She aaid adding 
cara and buaea would not relieve current congestion but add to it. She 
said there waa no way to carry traffic away from Sylvan and that traffic 
would have to use Sunset Highway. She said citizen• hoped Metro would 
reduce traffic on Sylvan Hill. 

Leonard Palmer, 724 s.w. Harrison, Portland, noted he taught geology at 
Portland State University, spoke for the Arlington Heights Neighborhood 
Asaociation, and noted he had been involved in land uae plannin9. He 
expreased concern about the li9htrail process and ita impact on 
citizens. He emphasized Arlington Heights supported lightrail and 
apecif ically supported Portal A and the Northaide Surface route. He 
said over the long term, government off iciala had listened to residents 
and the proposal before the Council was good. He said Portland State 
University ridership would be served, surface transportation would be 
cheaper, and emphasized the aesthetics and experience of the ride 
itself. Mr. Palmer discussed geographical conaiderationa and noted 
Portland had suffered three major landslides exactly in the way of 
Portal C-2 and Arlington Heights. Mr. Palmer cited Dale Cornforth ' 
Associates, Red Squire ' Associates, Damea/Moore ' Asaociatea and Tri-
Met ataf f recommendations against putting a tunnel through an active 
landslide area. 

Howard Glazer, 2378 s.w. Madison, Foothills Committee chair, spoke for 
the Goose Hollow Foothills League, and aaid the C-2 Option should have 
been choaen. He expressed concern that geology reports commissioned by 
his committee had been ignored. He said the Damea/Moore report was 
ignored. Mr. Glazer expressed strong opposition to the Portal A 
recommendation, citing safety and ridership benef ita in favor of Portal 
c-2. 
Councilor Van Bergen asked which of the three routes would provide the 
faateat tripe compared to vehicular traffic. Mr. Glazer diacu•••d time 
and distance of alternate routes and said that Tri-Met had admitted the 
C-2 route would increase ridership by 500. 

Laurie Sitton, 4721 S.E. 38th, chair, City/County Advi•ory Collllllittee on 
the Disabled, addrea•ed level platform accea• i••uea. She •aid 
eaataide lightrail to Gresham accomplished acce•• via the mechanical 
lift and said it was not as aucceaaful aa intended for the diaabled to 
acceaa the traina. She aaid level platform acce•• had been u•ed 
aucceaafully by other juriadictiona and urged Metro to mandate its uae. 
She aaid problems encountered with the lifta included equipment break-
down• which cau•ed time and inconvenience factor•. She noted the train• 
had to slow down to align themaelve• with the lift•; the traina could 
not back up, ao that if they went ahead of the lift, the rider had to 
wait for the next train. She said rider• had to po•ition theaaelve• in 
the lif ta and the lift• were aometimea u•ed for 9arbage receptacle• 



METRO COUNCIL 
April 11, 1991 
Page 8 

making them unpleasant to use. She said when lifts and ramp• were 
asseased in 1982-3, they were unaware of level acceas platform• now uaed 
in Europe. Ma. Sitton requested level platform acceaa be included in 
the final planning processes for Westside Lightrail. 

Bob Pike concurred with Ms. Sitton'• testimony and diacuaaed Oregon 
Convention Center handicapped access. He advocated additional elevator• 
which could access the Skybars. Presiding Officer Collier aaked the 
Regional Facilities Committee to addreae Oregon Convention Center 
disabled acceaa isaues. 

Councilor Knowles said the City Planning Commission had adopted a 
recommendation that level platform access be provided in lieu of the 
lift• now used. Ms. Sitton said the City of Portland Planning 
Commission, the Multnomah County Commiaeion, and the Portland City 
Council all supported level platform access. She aaid the U.S. 
Disability Act would require that two persona per car could transfer 
onto liqhtrail and said the lifts could not tranafer two persons per car 
but level platform access could. 

pon McClaye, Portland Metropolitan Area Chamber of Coaunerce president, 
cited the success of the Portland Transit Mall and noted it faced 
opposition by various parties when first proposed. He cited the success 
of MAX and said the Westside Lightrail first proposed in 1983 was 
eaaentially the same aa the one before the Council now and promised to 
be as aucceaaful as MAX. 

Grady Landarm, 2443 SE Taylor, Portland, urged the Council to 
incorporate the level access platform. He had uaed such platforms in 
Europe, Washington, o.c., and San Francisco. He said the platforms 
provided eaay access to the disabled and provided benef ita to not only 
the disabled, but also to parents with small children in strollers, and 
seniors. He said the current lifts made the rider feel like he or she 
was in a box and it waa difficult for MAX driver• to aee if a person waa 
in them or not. He noted Mr. Pike's reference to the Disability Act and 
said it was now difficult for the disabled to travel together as a 
group. Presiding Officer Collier asked Mr. Landarm if he knew Councilor 
Knowle• had propoaed amendment• to Re•olution No. 91-14 Exhibit A to 
incorporate level ace••• platform•. Mr. Landorm said if the amendment• 
were aimilar to thoae propoaed by M•· Sitton and Mr. Pike, they were 
acceptable to him. He noted level platform access was suitable for all 
terrain• whether under or above ground. 

Pam Boker, CAC Metro appointee, distributed the "bid alternate," and 
supported Councilor Knowle•' propo•ed amendments. She •aid considering 
Sylvan a• a bid alternate should allow economies of •cale and would 
allow Tri-Met to find out if Sylvan and the Zoo Station could be built 
concurrently with the long tunnel. She said in looking at long range 



METRO COUNCIL 
April 11, 1991 
Page 9 

benef ite it wae inappropriate to ignore the potential of Sylvan etation 
would bring. 

Jeff Gudm•n, Goo•• Hollow Foothill• League Lightrail Committee member, 
•aid he teetif ied before the Tran•portation ' Planning Committee April 4 
and would not repeat previou• teetimony. He noted, a• Mr. Wal•h had 
indicated, that the Gooae Hollow Foothill• League had hoped there would 
be con•en•u• on the beet deci•ion for lightrail. He said that had not 
been the reeult, although all partiee had acted in good faith. Be eaid 
the excellent advocacy exhibited made it impo••ible for all partie• to 
find con•en•u• •• a whole. He agreed with Mr. Walah'• •••e•ament of 
Portal C-2 with regard to geologic and land•lide con•iderationa. Be 
eaid Portal C-2 would increa•e riderehip and get clo•er to the greate•t 
concentration of population in Portland. He a•ked Matro to carefully 
consider both portal options. 

Pre•iding Officer Collier aaked if anyone elee pre•ent wiahed to 
teetify. No one elae appeared to testify and the public hearing wa• 
clo•ed. 

Firat Motion to 6mend: Councilor Knowlea moved, eeconded by 
Councilor Devlin to add at the end of Exhibit B under the 
heading "Project-Wide," the language "Handicapped Acceee; (new 
paragraph) Recommendation: Level platform acceaa to lightrail 
car• •hall be provided at all •tation• in lieu of the 
mechanical lift mechaniem u•ed on the Banfield rail line." 

Councilor Gardner expreaaed aupport for the motion to amend, but aaked 
if the amendment would preaent configuration diff icultie• for lightrail 
car• becauee of the different ace••• de•ign. Mr. Poat aaid vehicle• 
would be modified or replaced. Mr. Poet aaid the amencblent provided for 
option•, including mixing new and old cara. He noted level platform 
ace••• equipment waa not currently manufactured in North America. 

Vote on Fir1t Motion to Am11nd1 Councilor• Bauer, Buchanan, Devlin, 
DeJardin, Gardner, Han1en, Knowles, Mcfarland, McLain, Van 
Bergen, Wyer• and Collier voted aye. The vote waa unanimou1 
and the motion to amend pa•aed. 

Second Motion to Ap!endz Councilor Knowlea moved, 1econded by 
Councilor Gardner, to amend Resolution No. 91-1424 Exhibit 8, 
Conaolidated Li•t of Mitigation Option• a1 follow11 

New lan9ua9e to atatez "Proviaion 1hould be made for routinq 
traffic from Golf Creek Apartment• northward to th• 
interaection of Barne• Road at Leahy Road. If further 
con1ideration of thia option reault• in a finding that it i1 
infeaaible, a variation of aitiqation option 110 or llOA that 



METRO COUNCIL 
April 11, 1991 
Page 10 

ia lea•t disruptive to the exieting inqre•• and egreas 
situation ehould be explored." 

Under the •ame motion Councilor Knowles aubmitted additional 
language to amend the Sylvan Station Recommendations "Tri-Met 
i1 directed to undertake additional activitie• toward 
development of a Sylvan Station after negotiation of the full 
funding agreement by the September 30, 1991, deadline. 
Between September 1991 and tunnel project bidding (1993), Tri-
Met ia to refine the station'• coat eatimate and a••e•• 
overall Westside project coat• and funding. In the 1993 time 
frame, Tri-Met will bid the tunnel project with three optional 
1) Long-tunnel without a Sylvan Station; 2) Long-tunnel which 
preeervea the option for the Sylvan Station; and 3) Long-
tunnel with a Sylvan Station included. At the time bid• are 
received, and baaed on the financial atatua of the remainder 
of the project aa well aa the need to protect and preaerve air 
quality, Tri-Met, in consultation with the region'• 
participatinq governments and the appropriate atate agencies, 
will aa•e•• whether or not to build Sylvan Station." 

Vote on Second Hotion to A1Dend& Councilor• Bauer, Buchanan, 
Devlin, DeJardin, Gardner, Hansen, Knowlea, McFarland, McLain, 
Van Bergen, Wyer• and Collier voted aye. The vote waa 
unanimous and the motion to amend pa••ed. 

Vote on Hain Motion •• Alpended& Councilor• Bauer, Buchanan, 
Devlin, DeJardin, Gardner, Haneen, Knowlea, McFarland, McLain, 
Van Bergen, Wyers and Collier voted aye. The vote waa 
unanimous and Reaolution No. 91-1424 waa adopted a• amended. 

2...&.l Reaolution No. 91-1418. For the Purpo1e of Authorizing an Exemption 
to Metro Cocle Chapter 2.04.060, Per1onal Seryicea Contract• 
Selection Proc•••· and Authorizing a Sole-Source Contract with Stop 
Oregon Litter and Vandaliam lSOLVl for Sponaorahip of the Annual 
"SOLY-IT" Cleanup Event on Saturday, April 13. 1991 

Preaidinq Officer Collier receaaed the Council of the Metropolitan 
Service Diatrict and convened the Contract Review Board of the 
Metropolitan Service Diatrict. 

Motions Councilor Gardner moved, aeconded by Councilor Buchanan, 
for adoption of Reaolution No. 91-1418. 

Councilor Gardner gave the Solid Waate Committee'• report and 
recommendationa. He aaid the reaolution repreeented Metro'• 
contribution for the ••cond annual regional SOLV-IT clean-up event on 
Saturday, April 13 for two activitie• including neighborhood clean-up• 
intended for nei9hborhood clean-up event• intended for yard d1bri• 



METRO COUNCIL 
April 11, 1991 
Page 11 

collection in 44 neighborhood• within Portland and al•o for clean-up of 
12 illegal dump aitea located throughout the region. Be noted la•t 
year'• SOLV-IT event was extremely succeaaful and noted Metro had 
budgeted $78,000 for FY 1990-91 clean-up activitiea and that Metro'• 
contribution to SOLV waa for $20,000. He said the contract was 
considered sole source because SOLV had the prior experience to perform 
these functions. He •aid remaining funds would be ueed for local 
jurisdiction• to boat their own clean-up events. 

Councilor McFarland noted The Oregonian had publi•hed an article on 
Metro'• aponsorahip of the SOLV-IT event and believed the Council should 
adopt relevant le9ialation before Metro's participation waa advertiaed 
in such a manner. 

Councilor Wyers expressed concern about increased illegal dumping in the 
region and said the issue should be addres•ed in the future to prevent 
further illegal dumping. She said measures taken could be increased 
funding for local jurisdictions and programs to educate the public. 

~: Councilors Buchanan, Devlin, OeJardin, Gardner, Han•en, 
McFarland, McLain, Van Bergen, Wyer• and Collier voted aye. 
Councilors Bauer and Knowles were absent. The vote wa• 
unanimous and Resolution No. 91-1418 waa adopted. 

Presiding Officer Collier adjourned the Contract Review Board and 
reconvened the Council of the Metropolitan Service Diatrict. 

~ Resolution No. 91-14208, For the Purpose of Supporting Moclification 
of Con1titutional Limitations on Use of Vehicle-Related Reyenuea 

Motion: Councilor Gardner moved, seconded by Councilor Devlin, for 
adoption of Resolution No. 91-1420D. 

Councilor Gardner presented the Transportation ' Planning Committee 1 a 
report and recommend1tion1. He said the resolution expre1aed 1upport 
for modification of the current limitation in the Oregon Con1titution on 
the uses for vehicle-generated fees and revenues. He said the 
modif icatio~ recommended the revenue raised from those fees be u•ed for 
a broader range of tran•portation 1yatem improvement• rather than 
highway• only. He said the re1olution recognized the state'• need to 
continue to improve and expand the tran•portation •y1tem in a variety of 
way• and give local government• more flexibility with their 
transportation 1olutions. He said the reaolution endorsed a true multi-
modal transportation sy1tem from those revenue1. Be explained the 
reaolution had become a "B" for language clarification purpoaea. 
Councilor Gardner said two bills were pending in Salem related to these 
i•auea and one bill waa •imilar to Resolution No. 91-14201. Be aaid 
the1e concept• had been endor1ed by other jurisdictions. Be said 



METRO COUNCIL 
April 11, 1991 
Page 12 

because of timing considerations the resolution did not apeak for tho1e 
juriadictiona and was a statement of support. 

~1 Councilors Buchanan, Devlin, DeJardin, Gardner, Banaen, 
Knowles, McFarland, McLain, Van Bergen, Wyer• and Collier 
voted aye. Councilor Bauer waa absent. The vote waa 
unanimoua and Resolution No. 91-14208 waa adopted. 

i.s. COUNCILQR COffMQNIC6TIONS AftD COffMI'fTEE BBPORTS 

Councilor Devlin distributed and explained Senate Bill 706 and Houae 
Bill 2136. Be aaked for a vote on Council oppoaition to SB 706 becauae 
it conflicted with Metro's position aa metropolitan planning 
organization (MPO) for the reqion because it provided for member• to be 
nominated and confirmed by the Senate. Be aaid Metro Councilor• could 
not be confirmed by the Senate and the language waa confusing. 
Councilor Devlin aaid the Council was not on record a• supporting, 
opposing or monitoring SB 706. 

Motion to Opposes Councilor Devlin moved, aeconded by Councilor 
Gardner, that the Metro Council stated it• opposition to SB 
706. 

Vote on Motion to Oppose: Councilors Bauer, Buchanan, Devlin, 
DeJardin, Gardner, Hanaen, Knowles, McFarland, McLain, Van 
Berqen, Wyers and Collier voted aye. The vote waa unanimoua 
and the motion paaaed. 

Councilor Devlin said the Council waa on record as monitorinq HB 2136, a 
bill aponaored by the State Parka Division to propose a tax on 
carbonated beverage• originally to fund the State'• 2010 Parka Plan. He 
said the Council waa on record a• supportinq funding for the Reaource 
Conservation Trust Fund (RCTF). He aaid the date of thia meeting the 
Parka Division agreed to amendment• to BB 2136 which would provide $24 
million for the 2010 Plan biennially1 $10 million to of faet the State 
Parka from the General Fund~ $6 million annually for local government• 
which potentially included Metro~ and $4 million to start funding for 
the RCTF. He eaid the House Revenue Committee would coneider HB 2136 
April 14. He noted Governor Roberta supported the bill. 

Motion to Supports Councilor Devlin moved, aeconded by Councilor 
Wyera, to move HB 2136 from •monitor• to •support• with the 
underatandin9 that Metro would carefully coneider how Metro 
expressed its support for the meaeure in view of other 
jurisdictional support. 

Councilor Van Bergen aaid he did not prefer the taxing method eapou1ed 
by the bill. 



METRO COUNCIL 
April 11, 1991 
Page 13 

yote op Motion to Supports Councilor• Buchanan, Devlin, DeJardin, 
Gardner, Hansen, McFarland, McLain, Wyers and Collier voted aye. 
Councilor• Bauer and Van Bergen voted nay. Councilor Knowle• waa 
abaent. The motion paaaed. 

Councilor Van Bergen reported on the Budget Committee'• progress. Be 
said the Council waa facing new policy creation driven by a higher 
budget. Be said ataff had been directed to structure a budget which 
represented a 20 percent rather than a 36 percent increase in Support 
Service•. Be said the Committee would seek reduction• in Support 
Service• baaed upon budget revenue needs of 5 percent of exci•• tax 
revenue•, or an excise tax of 5.2 percent. He •aid tho•• .. aaur•• would 
relieve Zoo and MBRC transfers. Be aaid the Committee anticipated the 
Data Processing and Accounting Departments would need immediate support. 
He recommended other Councilor• attend Budget Committee• to be informed. 
He noted Councilor Knowle• took time to addreaa the Budget Committee on 
April 12. 

Councilor Wyer• concurred with Councilor Van Bergen. She •aid the 
Budget Committee waa facing difficult cuta and Councilor• needed to 
speak up about their favorite progra.ma. Councilor Wyer• •aid staff had 
recommended the Solid Wa•te Contingency fund be increased and that the 
co•t of a performance audit be continued. Councilor Van Bergen said the 
$100,000 allocated for a atudy on the propo•ed Metro/Tri-Met merger 
could be cut. Councilor Devlin concurred with Councilor• Van Bergen and 
Wyers. Don Carlson, Council Adminiatrator, diacuaaed Ph••• III final 
atepa of the Budget proceaa. 

Preaiding Officer Collier reminded the Council of the Council retreat 
acheduled for April 27. She aaid the Council would di•cuaa Metro'• 
strategic plan, the Charter Commiaaion and the aeparation of power• 
which the Charter Committee would review also. 

Presiding Officer Collier adjourned the meeting at lOs•s p.m. 

Respectfully •ubmitted, 

I . . -., ' ·[ {(_ (. . 
,:: I( <( ' ( , ' ( . \._ -

Paulette Allen 
Clerk of the Council 


